Myrtle Trace Activities Committee Report

Monday, October 14,2024

Present: Officers; Fred Shields, Santo Perry, Mary Ann Schroder, Pat Paxson MTAC Members; Linda Anghilante, Ann Golden, Debi Perry, Debbie Rebocho, Cheryl Manzella, Mike Manzella,Leon Buckley, , Cathy McElroy, , Susan Granger, Pam Sorrell, Sandy Rutter, Ken Wierman, Deb Wierman, Anne Kongvold, Kathy Cain

The meeting was called to order by Fred Shields @ 6:58 PM.

New Members: None

Minutes from September Meeting were approved.

Treasurer's Report was approved.

Standing Committees:

- Bingo: Deb Perry reported the following; on 9/13 there were 52 people & \$59 went to the MTAC, 9/27 there were 39 people & \$45 went to the MTAC, and on 10/11 there were 46 people and \$49 went to the MTAC.
- MTLCK: Pat Paxson reported that 55 Ladies attended & \$117 went to the MTAC. There were \$50 in expenses.
- Dining Out: Deb Perry reported that there were 21 people at Bonitos 90 and on 11/15 there will be a lunch at J Peter's.
- Meals on Wheels: Anne Kongvold reported that no meals were distributed in September. She only has 4 residents receiving meals and made a plea if anyone know of a resident on need to let her know.
- Line Dancing: Pat Paxson reported that the group is up to 14 ladies and they are working on a Christmas Program at Brookdale on December 6.
- Travel Club: Linda Anghilante reported that the group is scheduled for the Conway Ghost walk on 10/17 and going to dinner at The Crooked Oak prior to the walk. In

December they are going to Winter In Air. In 2025 a cruise is planned to Ireland.

Artist of the Month: No Report

Old Business:

- Trivia Night: Leon Buckley reported there were 30 people in attendance and a good time was had by all.
- Casino Night: Deb Perry reported there were 45 in attendance, \$1117 was taken in, expenses were \$530.16, and \$586.84m went to the MTAC. She thanked Ron Grove for the prize donations.

Craft Fair: \$140 went to the MTAC

Italian Pot Luck: Linda Anghilante reported this event will take place on 10/18.

Veteran's Day: Ken Wierman reported it is on track for 11/11 form 11 AM – 3 PM.

Halloween Party: Deb Rebacho has canceled the event due to low RSVP response.

- Doggie Parade: Cheryl Manzella reported there are 14 dogs signed up and will be competing for best costume on 10/27 @ 1 PM.
- Thanksgiving: Cheryl Manzella reported she has plenty of donations and helpers for the dinner. There will be restaurant style serving and 2 seatings @ 1 PM & 3 PM. There is a \$5 charge for take out and a \$25 charge for guests.
- Furry Children: Kathy McElroy is holding a interactive program regarding care and grief of a pet on 11/14 @ 10 AM.
- Clubhouse Play: Kathy McElroy has a play set for March of 2025. Rehearsal will begin in January on Saturdays.

Sip & Paint: Is on 11/16 @ 2 PM.

X-mas Brunch: Will be held on 12/15 and music will be provided by Jeff Dimaio. The cost is \$22-\$25 per person. A motion was made by Ann Golden to encumber \$1200 and seconded by Anne Kongvold. The motion passed.

New Business:

Luminaries: Anne Kongvold stated they will be held on 12/07. Set up is by 5 PM and lighting is at 6 PM.

Bingo wants to purchase a computer costing \$250. Cheryl Manzella made a motion to encumber \$250 and it was seconded by Lind Anghilante. The motion passed.

New Year's Eve Party still has no chair.

Pat Paxson wanted to have a motion to encumber \$300 for the December Coffee. Anne Kongvold made the motion and Pam Sorrell seconded it. The motion passed.

AARP Driver Safety Program will be coordinated by Susan Granger for next year. Meeting adjouned @ 7:48 PM.